From: Solaimanian. Jamal

To: Deardoff, Amy; McWilliams. Katherine

Subject: FW: From ADEQ - Intent to Renew CAFO General Permit
Date: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:10:41 AM

Attachments: ARG590000_Natification of Renewal 20151009.pdf

Please put on web. Thanks.

Jamal Solaimanian, Ph.D., P.E.
Engineering Supervisor

Water Division, ADEQ
501-682-0620

jamal@adeq.state.ar.us

From: Shafii, Mo

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 4:29 PM

To: Solaimanian, Jamal

Subject: FW: From ADEQ - Intent to Renew CAFO General Permit

On web please

From: Allison, Becky

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:59 PM

To: Hank Bates (hbates@cbplaw.com); Kevin G. Cheri (BUEF_SUPERINTENDENT@NPS.GOV); Ross
Noland (ross@mcmathlaw.com)

Subject: From ADEQ - Intent to Renew CAFO General Permit

This email is being sent to ADEQ’s Buffalo River watershed contact list:

Under state law, the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) is required to provide
notice on our intent to renew a general permit at least one year prior to its expiration date. The
current permit for the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Concentrated
Animal Feeding Operations (CAFO) expires Oct. 31, 2016.

Itis ADEQ’s intent to renew the NPDES CAFO General Permit (ARG590000). Please see the attached
public notice announcing that decision. The notice is scheduled to run on Oct. 31 in the Arkansas
Democrat-Gazette. The draft general permit will be issued for public review and comment in the
coming months with a final decision to be reached six months prior to the general permit’s
expiration date.

To date, only one facility has obtained coverage under the general permit. This facility is C&H Hog
Farm which is a large CAFO located within the Buffalo River Watershed.

The Big Creek Research and Extension Team, a team of individuals designated by the University of
Arkansas System-Division of Agriculture, is undertaking a study of the potential water quality
impacts within the Buffalo River watershed from animal wastes produced by the permitted CAFO,
C&H Hog Farm, and its operations within the watershed. A final report on this study is due by June
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Notification of Renewal
of NPDES General Permit Number ARG590000 for Eligible Operators of
Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations (CAFOs) within the State of Arkansas

This is to give notice in accordance with A.C.A § 8-4-203 that the Permits Branch of the
Water Division of the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ), 5301
Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118-5317 at telephone number (501)
682-0623, has made a decision to renew the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) General Permit for construction and operation of Concentrated Animal
Feeding Operations (CAFOs), which is set to expire on October 31, 2016. Coverage
under this permit authorizes the land application of manure, litter, or process wastewater
in accordance with a nutrient management plan. A nutrient management plan, which is
required to be prepared for each CAFO, provides site-specific requirements for waste
management and land application of nutrients. This NPDES CAFO general permit also
authorizes a discharge only when a precipitation meets or exceeds a 25-year, 24-hour
rainfall event.

Once the draft renewal permit is ready, it will be publicly noticed in the Arkansas
Democrat Gazette for a 30-day comment period to receive comments from the citizens
and current facilities with permit coverage.

Becky W. Keogh, Director

Date: October 31, 2015






30, 2019. Further, Regulations 5 and 6 have established a moratorium on the issuance of permits
for new medium or large CAFOs located within the Buffalo River watershed. This moratorium is
effective until September 19, 2020.

ADEQ has decided to renew the NPDES CAFO permit until results of the Big Creek study can be
considered. In the interim consistent with the moratorium, new medium or large CAFOs will not be
eligible for coverage within the Buffalo River watershed under the NPDES CAFO general permit.

Becky Allison

Public Outreach & Assistance Division
Arkansas Dept. of Environmental Quality
501-682-0978
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